
  
 

FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2526006 
Bid Title: Inventory – BABA Galvanized Steel Transmission Poles 

Bid Opening Date and Time: August 19, 2025 @ 3:00 pm  
Addendum Number: 1 

Addendum Date: August 7, 2025 
Procurement Advisor: Shelby Lesane 

procurement @faypwc.com  
 

1. Return one properly executed copy of this addendum with bid response or prior to the Bid Opening 
Date/Time listed above. 
 

2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:  
M1. Bid Schedule. The IFB schedule has been revised to extend the IFB bid submission deadline.  

 

 
 

3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.   
Q1. Please advise if extensions will be consider? 
A1. Yes, we’ll extend the bid opening until August 19, 2025.  
Q2. Would you please also confirm the total qty being requested? I see quantities beside four of the 

poles only; are the others a qty of 1? 
A2. We are only soliciting prices for four the four line items in the Attachment B: Bid Pricing Form.  
Q3. The grant was for 480 poles but the quantity on the RFQ appears to be 375 poles. Can you 

please clarify? 
A3. Quantities listed are estimates only based on anticipated project needs. PWC does not 

guarantee a minimum or maximum quantity to be purchased. The bidder represents and 
warrants that it has the capacity and expertise necessary to manufacture and deliver the 
initially estimated quantity of galvanized steel poles and accessories, as well as any additional 
volume of up to twenty percent (20%) beyond the initial estimate. 

Q4. Would pole deliveries need to be staggered? I’m assuming this is a multi-year project and you 
wouldn’t want delivery all at once. 

A4. Yes, deliveries will be staggered. Yes, the project is multi-year, and releases will be 
coordinated via POs from the PWC Warehouse.   
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Q5. Is a bid bond required? 
A5. No, a bid bond is not required.  
Q6. Project Delivery and Location? 
A6. Delivery will be to the PWC Warehouse, 1097 Public Works Drive, Fayetteville, NC, 28301. 
Q7. Is the attached the only document available? Are there any drawings? 
A7. Yes, the material specifications included in the IFB are the only documents.  
Q8. Are there loads and pole classes available? 
A8. The pole strength requirements are in the specifications. 
Q9 BAK and LCA files available? 
A9. 
Q10. 

BAK and LCA files are not being provided to the supplier. 
Can you ask if there is a drawing for the framing? Are we to include any type of climb? 

A10. 
Q11. 

Drawings are to be submitted from the manufacturer to PWC Engineering for approval after the 
award.  There are no holes to be pre-drilled for framing. 
I understand bids are due by 2:30pm on August 12th however Meyer Utility Structures is 
requesting an extension to 8/19. Is that possible? 

A11. 
Q12. 
 

Yes, we’ll extend the bid opening until August 19, 2025.  
Can you also get clarification if Attachment C,D & E are required at time of bid since it says 
‘Contract’ on it? If they need to be filled out, can you get clarification on Attachment C it states” 
acknowledgment of above signatures must be notarized using from on following page” but 
there is no following notary page included.  

A12. Yes, these are required at the time of the IFB submittal and will become part of the Sale of 
Goods Agreement to the successful bidder.  

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.   
Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 
response. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

 

Execute Addendum:  

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  
 


